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From: Zak Ellis

To: Wang, Grace; PH-RLTK-PV-I; Ron Daignault; Chandran Iyer; Jason Charkow; Scott Samay; Stephanie Mandir; raymort@austinlaw.com; PV; Nguyen, Lisa K.
Cc: Mark Siegmund; Thomas, Jerrice

Subject: [EXT] RE: ParkerVision v. Realtek (No. 6:22-cv-01162) Realtek"s Notice of Subpoenas and Notice of Depo 30b6

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 5:10:22 PM

Attachments: image001.png

--- External Email ---

R ici

Counsel,

For good cause, ParkerVision is moving for a protective order to forbid Realtek’s requested discovery from Intel. Please
let us know by COB tomorrow if Realtek will withdraw its subpoena to resolve this dispute.

Best,
Zak

From: Thomas, Jerrice <jerricethomas@paulhastings.com>

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 10:46 PM

To: Ron Daignault <rdaignault@daignaultiyer.com>; Chandran lyer <cbiyer@daignaultiyer.com>; Jason Charkow
<jcharkow@daignaultiyer.com>; Scott Samay <ssamay@daignaultiyer.com>; Stephanie Mandir <smandir@daignaultiyer.com>; Zak
Ellis <zellis@daignaultiyer.com>; raymort@austinlaw.com; PV <PVLit@daignaultiyer.com>

Cc: PH-RLTK-PV-I <PH-RLTK-PV-I@paulhastings.com>

Subject: ParkerVision v. Realtek (No. 6:22-cv-01162) Realtek's Notice of Subpoenas and Notice of Depo 30b6

Counsel,

Please see the attached notices for service:

o Notice of Subpoena to Buffalo Inc.

o Notice of Subpoena to Intel Corporation

Notice of Subpoena to Hisense International Corporation, Ltd.

e Defendant Realtek Semiconductor Corp.’s Notice of Rule 30(B)(6) Deposition of ParkerVision, Inc.

Best Regards,

Jerrice Thomas

Jerrice Thomas | Specialist Paralegal
P A U L Paul Hastings LLP | 2050 M Street NW, Washington, DC 20036 | Direct: +1.202.551.1201 |

Jerricethomas@paulhastings.com
HASTINGS Main: +1.202.551.1700 | Fax: +1. 202 551.1705 | jerricethomas lhastings.com |
www.paulhastings.com
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This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.
If you reply to this message, Paul Hastings may collect personal information including your name, business name
and other contact details, and IP address. For more information about Paul Hastings’ information collection, privacy
and security principles please click HERE. If you have any questions, please contact Privacy@paulhastings.com.

This transmission, and any attached files, may contain information from the law firm of Daignault Iyer LLP which is
confidential and/or legally privileged. Such information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom this
transmission is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this transmitted information is strictly prohibited, that
copies of this transmission and any attached files should be deleted from your disk directories immediately, and that any
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printed copies of this transmission or attached files should be returned to this firm. If you have received this transmission in
error, please notify us by telephone or e-mail immediately, and we will arrange for the return to Daignault Iyer LLP of any
printed copies.
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